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26 November 2020

Mr Ross Kennedy

Chair, Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street

RICHMOND VIC 3121

Dear Mr Kennedy
Notice Issued Under Section 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991 (Vic) — 24 November 2020

We refer to the Notice issued under s 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991 (Vic) dated 24 November 2020
(Notice) and enclose the documents required to be produced underCategory 1 of the Notice. As
discussed with Ms Amy Rudolph today, it may assist the Commission for Crown to additionally provide
the submissions related to the Statements of Issues and Contentions; we wil await further
correspondence from you on that point.

These documents are confidential, contain private personal information relating to third parties, andor
are in some respects commercially sensitive. The documents are provided to the Commission on the
basis that they will be treated as such and in particular that the Commission will not disclose their
contents to any third party.

Category 2 of the Notice calls for ‘closing written submissions of Counsel for Crown Resorts Ltd and CPH
Holdings Pty Ltd (and any other entities).

At present, Crown has not filed its written submissions in the Inquiry, and therefore has no documents to
produce to the Commission in this respect. However, it expects to do so in coming days, and once
completed they will be provided to the Commission.

Similarly, Crown does not have access to the closing written submissions of any other party, other than
Mr Benjamin Brazil, which is attached. Should this position change, we will also notify the Commission.

As always, if you would like to discuss any aspect of this response, please contact me.

Yours sincerely
|
| .
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Ken Barton
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
Crown Resorts Limited
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